CURRRICULAM VITAE OF MOZAKKIR AZAD



Mozakkir Azad

Vill+post: Sadekpur 2350 Thana: Bhairab 2340 District: Kishoregonj

Mobile: +8801904991077, +8801705170814

Email: <u>sabbirazad25@gmail.com</u> mozakkir 20103429@jkkniu.edu.bd

Career Objects

This is Mozakkir Azad. I am an undergraduate Student of Environmental Science and Engineering at Jatiya Kabi Kazi Nazrul Islam University. This University is in Bangladesh. I am an expert with ArcGIS software. I have done many work with it.

I am the Founder and CEO of **ETR-Network**. (Environment, Tourism, and River Network, A sustainable YOUTH platform Website Link-Here) We are connecting the rural people and protected and want to do some things for Sustainable activity in the Environment, Tourism, and River. We have been working the platform for many days, but as an Organization base work was started a few months ago. It is a Global Non-profit organization.

Employment History

- Founder and CEO of ETR-Network. (Environment, Tourism, and River Network, A sustainable YOUTH platform Website Link- Here
- Assistant Math + Chemistry teacher at Joynal Abedin International School, Trishal, Mymensingh. (February 2023 to April 2023)
- Assistant Lecturer -General Knowledge- at <u>Intensive Admission Care</u> Bhairab, Kishoergonj. (September 2020 to March 2021)
- Founder and Chairman at Intensive Admission Care Bhairab, Kishoergonj. (September 2020 -)
- Home Tutor in Mymensingh City Area.
- Do hard work in the Organizing Field.

Special Qualifications and Skills

- Country-Coordinator of 8th International Conference on Climate Change 2024_Colombo, Sri Lanka, 08-09 February
- A project work "Solid Waste Management in Mymensingh City Area." That Project was shown at the 1st Research fair on the JKKNIU campus.

- A project work "Problem Associated with Groundwater Exploitation and its Related Problem." That Project was shown at the 2nd Research fair on the JKKNIU Campus.
- Efficient in Administration and Office Management.
- Ability to work under pressure.
- Ability to work in MS Word and MS Excel, basic Knowledge of software/ hardware in Internet browsing, SPSS, and Networking.
- Expert with **Arc-GIS** software to make fantastic Pictures. It included the earth, Environment, City Area map, etc.
- Environmental Waste Management Project worker.

Personal Information

Father's Name : Abul Kalam Azad Mother's Name : Fatema Begum

Present address : Kamalpur, Bhairab, Kishoregonj

Permanent address : Moutopi, Sadekpur, Bhairab, Kishoreggoni

Date of Birth : 16 October 2000 Nationality : Bangladeshi (by birth)

Religion : Islam
Marital status : Unmarried
Sex : Male

Height : 5 feet 5 inches

Weight : 54 kg

Blood group : B+ (Positive) National ID No : 5563659118 Passport No : EG0743404

Mobile no : +8801904991077, +8801705170814

E-mail Address : sabbirazad25@gmail.com

mozakkir_20103429@jkkniu.edu.bd

Educational Qualification							
Name of Examination	University/Board	Subject/Group	GPA/CGPA	Passing year	Duration		
BSc Engineering	Jatiya Kabi Kazi Nazrul Islam University	Environmental Science and Engineering	3.5 (Out of 4 scales)	2024 Running	5 years		
HSC	Hazi Asmat College	Science	3.92 (Out of 5 scales)	2018	2 years		
SSC	Kamalpur Hazi Jahir Uddin High School	Science	5.00 (Out of 5 scales)	2016	10 years		

Training and Certificate:

S.N	Name of Certificate	Date	Institution	Certificate	Achievement	Method
01	Cities and Climate Change	14 May 2023	United Nation Climate Change- E learn	Have	Successfully	Online
02	Climate Change International Legal Regime	May 14, 2023	United Nation Climate Change- E learn	Have	Successfully	Online
03	Energy Saving at Sea	May 15, 2023	United Nation Climate Change- E learn	Have	Successfully	Online
04	How to Report Emissions under the Convention on Long- range Transboundary Air Pollution	May 15, 2023	United Nation Climate Change- E learn	Have	Successfully	Online
05	Human Health and Climate Change	May 16, 2023	United Nation Climate Change- E learn	Have	Successfully	Online
06	Sustainable Diet	May 21, 2023	United Nation Climate Change- E learn	Have	Successfully	Online
07	Mozakkir Azad - Building Climate Resilience through Ecosystem-based Adaptation Planning	June 20, 2023	United Nation Climate Change- E learn	Have	Successfully	Online
08	ISO 14001:2015 Environmental Management System Awareness	May 14, 2023	THE KNIGHTS OF SAFETY ACADEMY	Have	Successfully	Online
09	Environmental Hazards and Global Public Health	July 23, 2023	Coursera (University of Michigan)	<u>Have</u>	Successfully	Online
10	Climate Change Mitigation in Developing Countries	July 23, 2023	Coursera (University of Cape Town)	Have	Successfully	Online
11	What is Climate Change	July 29, 2023	Coursera (University of Colorado Boulder)	<u>Have</u>	Successfully	Online
12	Climate Change, Sustainability, and Global Public Health	July 29, 2023	Coursera (University of Michigan)	Have	Successfully	Online
13	Environmental Health: the Foundation of Global Public Health	August 01, 2023	Coursera (University of Michigan)	Have	Successfully	Online
14	EY - Climate Change and Sustainability	December 23, 2023	Forage	<u>Have</u>	Successfully	Online
15	GHD - Engineering Consulting	December 23, 2023	Forage	<u>Have</u>	Successfully	Online
16	BCG - Climate & Sustainability	December 23, 2023	Forage	<u>Have</u>	Successfully	Online

Extra-Curricular Activity

- Country Coordinator of 8th International Climate Change Conference Colombo, Sri Lanka 2024
 (Appointment Letter as a Country Coordinator) (Poster View)
- General Member of Bangladesh PoribeshBid Society (2021 -.....)
- Publicity and Publication Secretary at Bhairab Alokchita Sangsad -BACS (2021 -2024)
- General Member of Jatiya Kabi Kazi Nazrul Islam University Career Club (2020-2021)
- * General Member Nirvoy Foundation (JKKNIU Unit 2020-2021)
- Cadet Corporal of Hazi Asmot College Platoon in Bangladesh Nation Cadet Corps. (2016-2018)

Language Proficiency

Language	Reading	Writing	Speaking
English	High	High	Medium
Bangla	High	High	High
German	Low	Low	Low

Paper Publication

- 1. Daily Ittefaq, 29 April 2023, Bangla Newspaper article, Why the excess of Lightning
- 2. Daily Ittefaq, 9 April 2023, Bangla Newspaper article, <u>Warning during thunderstorm</u> season
- 3. Daily Inqilab, 04 January 2023, Bangla Newspaper article, <u>Anarchy must be stopped to restore the navigability of the river</u>
- 4. Daily Ittefaq, 31 December 2022, Bangla Newspaper article, <u>Anarchy in the river must be stopped</u>

Research Article

- 01. Candraningtyas, C. F., Arfiantinosa, N., Matin, H. H. A., & **Azad, M**. (2024). Environmental Impact Analysis in the Cement Industry with Life Cycle Assessment Method. *Journal of Ecological Engineering*, 25(6), 258-270. (Online)
- 02. Salah, A., Liu, X., Tareke, K., **Azad, M**. and Fikru, F. (2024) The Impact of Climate Change and Climate Variability on the Pastoralist Communities in Moyle District, Somali Regional State, Ethiopia. *Open Access Library Journal*, 11, 1-11. doi: 10.4236/oalib.1111582. (Online)

Oral/Poster Publication

01. Rabia Akter Monifa and **Mozakkir Azad**; "Rubber waste Bioremediation for a cleaner Environment: Turning Trash into Treasure". Presenting at International Conference on Environmental Science and Resource Management MBSTU, Bangladesh. Date: 16-17 May 2024

Conference Attend

S.N	Name of Conference	Date	Paper Present	Certificate	Achievement	Location
01	2nd International Sustainable Mountain Development and Tourism & International River Congress	October 06-08 2023	Yes	Have	Successfully	Pokhara, Nepal
02	2023 Online Symposium of the Network of Asian Environmental Philosophy	November 02- 03, 2023	No	No	Successfully	<u>Online</u>
03	Global SDG Youth Summit 2023	November 17- 18, 2023	No	Have	Successfully	Dhaka, Bangladesh
04	1st South Asian Conference 2023	November 25- 26, 2023	Yes	Have	Successfully	Dhaka University, Bangladesh
05	International Youth Leaders Conference 2023	November 24- 25, 2023	No	<u>Have</u>	Successfully	UTAR, Malaysia Online

Major Subject during Completion of BSc. Engineering

Introduction to Environmental Science and Engineering, Fundamental of Physics, Fundamental of Chemistry, Fundamental of Earth Sciences, Mathematics-I, Geology and Geomorphology of Bengal Basin, Environmental Earth Sciences Computer Science and IT, Communicative English, Hydrology and Hydrogeology, Oceanography and Limnology, Environmental Microbiology, Engineering Drawing Lab, Forest and Wildlife Management, Coastal Environment and Blue Economy, Environmental Biochemistry, Biodiversity Conservation, Environmental Pollution, Environmental Health and Occupational Safety, Remote Sensing and GIS, Solid Waste Management, Environmental Ethics, Law and Policy, Environmental Hazard and Disaster Management, Waste and Waste Water Treatment, Environmental Sustainability, EIA and Environmental Auditing, Flood Control and Watershed Management, Global Warming, Climate Change and Adaption, Natural Resources Management, Water Supply and Sanitation, Environmental Planning and Design, Industrial Ecology, Water Pollution and Quality Management.

Grand Total Credits 160.0

Interest and Hobby

Making New Friends, Travelling, Enjoy Islamic Sura, Photography, Fishing, Playing Cricket, playing Football.

Self-Assessment

I am innovative, hardworking, honest, and devoted to duty. I believe that I can prove myself as the most productive person in any working Environment.

My Social Media Links:

Mozakkir Azad - Facebook

Mozakkir Azad - Instagram

Mozakkir Azad - LinkedIn

Mozakkir Azad - Twitter

Mozakkir Azad - YouTube

Mozakkir Azad - Research Gate

Mozakkir Azad - orcid id

Mozakkir Azad - Academia

Mozakkir Azad - scribd

<u>Mozakkir Azad - Slideshare</u>

Mozakkir Azad - Github

Mozakkir Azad - Website-google site

Personal Website

Mozakkir Azad - Website-Word

press Personal Website

Mozakkir Azad - Wix.com - Personal

Website

Student Membership

Sl. No.	Organization Name	Online	Membership	Time	Location
01	British Council for Offices	Website	Student Member	April 2024 to Present	Moorgate, England
02	California Association of Environmental Professionals	Website	Student Member	Mar 2024 to Present	California, United States
03	American Concrete Institute	Website	Student Member	Mar 2024 to Present	Michigan, United States
04	Doctors for the Environment Australia (DEA)	Website	Student Member	April 2024 to Present	Carlton, Victoria, Australia
05	Project Green Schools	Website	Youth Council Member	Mar 2024 to Present	Plymouth, Massachusetts, United States
06	American Planning Association	Website	Student Member Expert	Mar 2024 - Present	Chicago, Illinois, United States
07	International Society for Organization Development and Change	Website	Membership (Student)	Mar 2024 - Present	Colorado, United States
08	IEF - International Environment Forum	Website	Membership Associate	Mar 2024 - Present	Stockholm, Sweden
09	Global Ambassadors of Sustainability	Website	Membership Consultant	Mar 2024 - Present	Riyadh, Kingdom of Saudi Arabia

Reference

Reference 01

Ahmed Salah

PhD Student

School of Water and Environment, Chang'an University, Xi'an, China.

Shaanxi Weihe Ecological Zone Protection Center, Xi'an, China

China

Email: ahmedrashka20@gmail.com

Reference 02

Engineer Muhammad Asif

Visiting Lecturer

Environmental Science and Engineering Department NFC Institute of Engineering & Technology, Multan

Pakistan

Email: <u>chasif8300@gmail.com</u> What's app: +923424646153

Reference 03

Dina Kassa Kebede

MSc Student

Water and Sustainable Development

IHE DELFT Netherland

Email: dina.kassa@aau.edu.et What's app: +251 93 534 5733

Declaration

I do at this moment declare that the above information is true and correct to the best of my Knowledge.

(খ্যাজাব্লিক

Mozakkir Azad